



July 2, 2026

Angie Nelson Deutch
Michigan City Mayor
100 E Michigan Blvd
Michigan City, IN 46350

Dear Ms. Deutch:

Olsson is writing to inform you that an air quality significant permit modification application has been submitted on behalf of Lavendar Field Holdings, LLC to the Indiana Department of Environmental Management, Office of Air Quality. The air quality significant permit modification application is being submitted for a light industrial facility at 402 Royal Road, Michigan City, LaPorte County.

In adherence with IC 13-15-3-1, as a local government official, you are being informed of the submittal of the air quality construction permit application within 10 days of the full application submittal, which took place on June 29, 2026.

Please don't hesitate to contact me with any questions at jtimmons@olsson.com / 515-867-2767.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Jim Timmons". The signature is fluid and cursive, with a long horizontal stroke extending to the right.

Jim Timmons
Senior Scientist

